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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: city auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 12:52 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Liability for SKK4468U Your ref: SDE8397D Our ref: SKK4468U D.O.A: 

25/12/2017 ****LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024535/Kjb3 

Dear Irene, 

 

As spoken, since 50/50 case, shall we withdraw the claim and repair by theirown. 

Kindly revert. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Mrs. Quak 

City Auto Pte Ltd 

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate 

#01-58/60/62 Singapore 575643 

Tel: +65-6453 1235 ( 6 Line) 

Fax: +65-6453 7944 

Email: cityauto@singnet.com.sg 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:46 AM 

To: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Liability for SKK4468U Your ref: SDE8397D Our ref: SKK4468U D.O.A: 25/12/2017 ****LKK 

REF:CC4/AIG17024535/Kjb3  

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Mrs. Quak, 

 

As spoken earlier, re –sending our insured’s statement. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 10:59 AM 

To: 'City Auto' <cityauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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Subject: RE: Liability for SKK4468U Your ref: SDE8397D Our ref: SKK4468U D.O.A: 25/12/2017 ****LKK 

REF:CC4/AIG17024535/Kjb3  

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Vronica, 

 

We refer to the subject of this e-mail. 

 

Attached is a copy of our insured's accident report for your reference. 

 

We are unable to contact our insured successfully, as such, liability is unclear as of the moment. 

 

Meanwhile, please forward to us your evidence (if any) to support your client’s report.  

 

Kindly hold hands as we further investigate and verify the circumstances of the accident. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

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

 

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 10:33 AM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Liability for SKK4468U Your ref: SDE8397D Our ref: SKK4468U D.O.A: 25/12/2017 ****LKK 

REF:CC4/AIG17024535/Kjb3  

 

Dear Joy, 

 

Please let us know what is the liability for this case? 

 

Kindly check and revert to us. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Vronica Law 

City Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate, 

#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road, 

Singapore 575643 

Tel  : 6453 1235 
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Fax : 6453 7944 

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 11:13 AM 

To: City Auto 
Cc: Admin A; Zayyer (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Liability for SKK4468U Your ref: SDE8397D Our ref: SKK4468U D.O.A: 25/12/2017 ****LKK 

REF:CC4/AIG17024535/Kjb3  

 

Dear Vronica, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 

6749 5792. 

 

Thank you 

 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018” 

 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 3:29 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Liability for SKK4468U Your ref: SDE8397D Our ref: SKK4468U D.O.A: 25/12/2017 

 

Dear Vronica, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Admin, 

 

FYNA please. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 3:38 PM 

To: Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Liability for SKK4468U Your ref: SDE8397D Our ref: SKK4468U D.O.A: 25/12/2017 
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Dear Zayer, 

 

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

 


